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L2CATION AD ACCESS

‘ This prospect is situated in the northe
western part of the Mt. liousetop tinfleld, at a
distance of 1% miles south of Burnie, in Ena vieinity
of Upper HKatone.

The area is located on the north side of
Upper Hatone - Hampshire road, 34 miles southevest
of Upper Hatone Post Office.
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Previous Mines Department reports dealing
with tin in the Mt. Housetop district are as followsge

A. Montgomery, 1399 - Mineral Flelds of the Gawler
River, Penguin, Dial Hange
Mte Housetop, *hble Cape, Cam
Eiver and Portion of the
Arthur River Districts,,
(Secretary for Mines Report
1895«96) o

F. Blake, 1937 « Tin Lodes at Upper Natone
(Unpublished)

ALSTORY

Prior to 13593 stream tin had been worked to
the northewest of Mt. Housetop in tributaries of ESmu
River, prineipally about the head waters of I'rial and

Palls Creeks., Some prospecting had been undertaken
on sube-basaltic gravels ¢nd several tin bearing lodes
had been found. At least one lode, known as

Raolin Lode, was worked to a limited extent about 1892,

in 1899 nmineral leases were acquired by
Sydney Thoresby covering portion of the land now held
by A« Crane. These were subsequently transferred to
Jhyte Thomas and during the following few years
several small streams flowing westerly to falls Creek
vere worked for alluvial tin, About this period also
a tin bearing lode was located immediately northewest
of vhere Crane's Timber M1ll now stands and a small
amount of development was carried out on this occurrence.

Between the years 1935 and 1938 L.J. Clark
attempted to prove the value of several tin bearing
lodes by prospecting works in the vieinity of the
Kaolin Lode, within an area 1} miles to the east of
Crane's Prospect. Assays of a series of samples
disclosed an erratie tin distribution and & low average
content in the four lodes tested. Several small creeks
in this vieinity were also slulced for alluvial tin,

Prospecting by A. Crane extends back to
about 1953 and has consisted prineipally of work on
tin bearing sub-basaltiec gravels which are exposed to
a limited extent around the denuded edge of basalt [lows.

The basement rocks of the district consist
of medium to coarse grained granite of Devonlan age.




Variations of the normal granite occur, principally
in the form of fine grained :fuue types consisting
of pink felspars and quartz blebs with subordinate
amounts of dark mica. Tin bearing greisen veins
traverse the aplites.

Remnants of Tertiary basalt flows, which
;illed pre~axisting valleys, cover the granitos in
agces.

in some localities Lower Tertiary alluvial
deposits, formed along the course of former streams,
underlie the basalt.

The accompanying geologieal map of the area
illustrates the surface distribution of the rocks and
the probable course of a deep lead.

This is located within 153 aseres of freehold
land in the name of A. Crane and is covered by mineral
lease! WO6P/M, of which the owner is the lessee.

In the northe-western part of the lease, on the
steep eastern slope to Falls Creek, & small prospecting
cut has been excavated. The seetion exposed by the ecut
consists of an uneven granite bottom overlain by two
to four feet of clays, grits and guarts gravel containe
ing a small amount of medium to f grained cassiterite
(tin oxide)s This material is covered by partly
decomposed basalt and basaltie clay, The alluvial
deposit together with the basalt dip to the east at
& low angle.

The alluvial gravel is only slightly waterworn,
indieating that the original source is not far distant.
Specimens of crystallie cassiterite are freely showing
in some of the guarts.

Immediately west of the eut towards Falls
Creck, a small pateh of gravel which was exposed by
the denudation of the t was treated in a slulee
box by the lessee in 1950 for a recovery of 4091 tons
of tin oxide concentrate containing +O47 tons of
metallic tin,

About twbnty feet south-east of the prospect
eut a shaft wes sunk to a depth of elghteen feet in
weathered basalt without penetrating the underlying
washe

At several other points, over a distance of
ten chains further up the valley of "alls Creek from
the cut, shallow alluvial wash containing a little tin
oxide has been disclosed below the basalt gover in small
prospeet holes.

QuCLuions

The tin bearing gravels as disclosed by the
prospecting represents the western edge of a sub-basaltic
deep leads This is a portion of the alluvial material
laid down by & former streem in an old valley whieh was
later filled by basalt, Erosion by the present strean
system has denuded large areas of the basalt and has
now diselosed the granite bedroek on both sides of the
old valley.




It 1s anticipated that the main gutter of
the lead would oecur about five chains to tie east
of the prospect cu;a below the northerly trending

tongue of basalt indicated on the map, and it is
along this gutter that the richer tin bearing deposits

would be expected to occur.

To test the deposit the first essential is
a boring campaign to locate the gutter and prove the
size, depth and value of the lead. This would also
give required information on the thickness and harde
ness of the basalt overburden.
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